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Ruth Nettles OgQnY ¢ S- WS
From: Bronwyn Revell [BRevell@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 3:13 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: John Wharton

Subject: 090445-WS

Attachments: Groveland N of R4P to OUA pdf

a. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsibie for the
electronic filing:

John L. Wharton

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

2548 Blairstone Pines Drive

Tallahassee, F1. 32301

(850) 877-6555

jchnw@rsbattorneys.com

b. The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket: 090445-WS
Application of Grove Land Utilities, LLC
c. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed:
Grove Land Utilities
d. The total number of pages in each attached document:2
e. A brief but complete description of each attached document.

Notice of Service of Grove Land’s First Request for Production to OUA

Bronwyn Revell

Assistant to John L. Wharton, Esq. and
Frederick L. Aschauer, Jr., Esq.

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Fiorida 32301

{850} 877-6555

{850) 656-4029 Fax
hrevell@rsbattorneys.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Application of Grove Land Utilities, LLC

to operate a water and wastewater utility

in Indian River, Okeechobee and St. Lucie

Counties, Florida DOCKET NO. (90445-WS

GROVE LAND UTILITIES, LLC.'S
NOTICE OF SERVICE OF FIRST REQUEST FOR
PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS TO
OKEECHOBEE UTILITY AUTHORITY

Pursuant to Florida Public Service Commission, Grove Land Utilities, LLC propounds its
First Request for Production of Documents via fax and U.S. Mail this 19™ day of January, 2010, to
the following:

Tom W. Conely, III
P.O. Drawer 1367
Okeechobee, FL 34973-1367

R. N. Koblegard, Il

200 South Indian River Drive
Suite 201

Fort Pierce, FL 34950

Michael Minton

Lee Dobbins

1903 South 25™ Street, Suite 200
Fort Pierce, FL 34947

George Glenn, Assistant County Attorney
Indian River County

1801 27th Street

Vero Beach, FL 32960

Daniel S. Mclntyre, County Attorney

2300 Virginia Avenue
Fort Pierce, FL 34982
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Ralph Jaeger*

General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

fi\grove land\cos of rdp to oua

Respectfully submitted this 19th day of
January, 2010, by:

C AT pd

L WHARTON
R ID NO. 563099
F MARSHALL DETERDING
FL BAR ID NO. 515876
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 877-6555
(850) 656-4029 FAX




